From: ssw wiktorowicz <contact information removed>

Sent: July 20, 2016 3:43 PM

To: EA Review / Examen EE (CEAA)

Subject: Environmental assessment processes: Draft Terms of Reference for Expert Panel

20.July.2016

To Whom This May Concern,

The protection of Canadian water is fundamental to the future of Canada, and the health of all
present and future Canadians! It is industries job to look out for "only™ industries needs and
future, it is the Government of Canada'’s job to look out for the needs, health, and future of the
land, and all the Canadians that inhabit it. Please do your job, protect Canadians, protect
Canada, protect our land! We are stewards of this great land that we inhabit, and to expect
industry to care beyond their own immediate needs is ludicrous. | have great hopes for this new
government to make things right again. | know it will take a lot of work, and a lot of resistance
to not bend to those yelling the loudest (industry), but I know that it can be done, if you look at
the best needs for this country, without the influence of those with an agenda to line their own
pockets. It is industries job to make more money, it is the Government of Canada's job to protect
its people and its land!

Sincerely,
ssw Wiktorowicz

<contact information removed>





